FRD.001.00000395

From:  Laura Binnie |

Sent:  Mon, 15 Feb 2021 18:29:24 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Chris Bendall ; Alicia
Lagourcett Rob

Brearley -

Cec: Sean Marsicovetere >: Angus
Llewellyn > Myles Farley <

Subject: Re: UPDATE to [ENVIRO] INTRO PART III

Yes we can. It was previously incorrect.

From: Chris Bendall <} NN
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 6:25 PM

To: Laura Binnie | NG /\'icia Lagourcette | Rob Brearley
|

Cc: Sean Marsicovetere <} NG > /cus Lewellyn GGG VY s
Farley
Subject: RE: UPDATE to [ENVIRO] INTRO PART IlI

Why have we changed this? Can’t it just be Minister Reynolds?
Chris Bendall

Co-Executive Producer

PROJECT s

7PM Company Pty Ltd

Level 4 Como Building,

620 C h(];w\l free (( nr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

M:
E: E
From: Laura Binnic I

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 6:23 PM

To: Alicia Lagourcette ; Rob Brearley | NN
C: Sean Marsicovetere I A e Leweily N C' s
Benda!| I ' es Farlc/ I

Subject: UPDATE to [ENVIRO] INTRO PART Il
Hi Alicia and Rob,

UPDATE to a line in PART Il Intro in yellow below and in the Brief. Could one of you please update ENPS?
[PART Il INTRO]

A federal government spokesman admits that the meeting between Brittany Higgins and Senator Reynolds
should not have taken place in the office where the alleged assault occurred.

But he insists that the then Defence Industry Minister and Fiona Brown encouraged Brittany to speak to the
police and guaranteed there would be no impact on her career.

Today the Prime Minister was questioned in parliament about the assault and he endorsed the way the
case had been handled by government officers including Fiona Brown.

[ROLL SCOMO GRAB]

“The government has aimed to provide Miss Higgins with her agency, to provide support to make
decisions in her interests and to respect her privacy. This offer of support and assistance continues.”

But for Brittany the alleged assault left her feeling she had to choose between her career... and justice
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